

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, DC 20554

OFFICIAL BUSINESS
PENALTY FOR PRIVATE USE, \$300

180083

FEDERAL COMMUN
445 TWELF
WASHING

MEDIA BUREAU
AUDIO DIVISION
APPLICATION STATUS: (202) 418-2730
HOME PAGE: www.fcc.gov/mb/audio/

FEB

Music Only Makes Sense
204 F Street, STE. D-1
Davis, CA 95616

MUSIC ONLY MAKES SENSE
204 F STREET, STE. D-1
DAVIS, CA 95616

9561694569 0010

Dear Applicant:

This is in reference to the above application and the reasons stated below, the proposal is dismissed.

The application violates the requirements of 47 C.F.R. 73.850 for time share operation of LPFM stations that do not request time share operation with KDLZ-LP, facilities applicable to stations that have operated for more than February 16, 2017 nor KDLZ-LP, licensed on October 16, 2016. Accordingly, the proposal violates Section 73.850 and is

Accordingly, in light of the above, BPL-20180116A is DISMISSED. These actions are taken pursuant to 47 C.F.R. 1.905.

NIXIE 957 FE 1 0002/28/18
RETURNED TO SENDER
ATTEMPTED - NOT KNOWN
UNABLE TO FORWARD
RC: 20554
*0231-04074-21-43

Received & Inspected

MAR 09 2018

FCC Mailroom

Hasler
02/20/2018
US POSTAGE \$000.47
FIRST-CLASS MAIL
ZIP 20701
011E11673561